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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board
FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent
RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, September 18, 2016, 5:30 p.m.
United Campus Board Room (Library Area)

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Mission Statement: "To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”

Public Comment

Approve minutes of the August 2016 regular and closed session, special sessions on August 17th,
August 28th, August 31st, and September 12th. The bills for the month of August.

Financial Statement

Discussion ltems: .
Wildcat Way, Wall of inspiration Presentation
WASB (Wisconsin Assaciation of School Boards) (Regional Meeting & Workshops)
Community Listening Session, 5:30 p.m. Taylor Community Center

Reports:
District Administrator (J. Eide)
Principals {i.. Halverson, D. Eide)

Action tems:

Western Dairyland Contracts {Head Start)
BT Cleaning Contract

Policy 751.2 (Bus Riding Protocol)
Policy 345.43 (Graduation Exercises)
Policy 494 (Student Parking)

Policy 450.1

Policy 761

MS Volleyball Head Coach

MS Volleyball Assistant Coach
Maternity Leave

Wall of Inspiration / Wildcat Way

Approval
Approval

Second Reading
Second Reading
Second Reading
First Reading
First Reading
(Beleigh Kehe)
(Cathy Slenczka)
(Jackie Houser)
(Approval / Funds Allocation)

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss Compensation
Model, Administrative Salaries, Support Staff Negotiations, Spring Coaching Contracts, Boys Golf.

Reconvene in open session to take or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising out of

closed session.

Adjourn
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